



COMHAIRLE CHONTAE LIATROMA



Áras an Chontae
Carrick on Shannon

Tuesday, 5 December 2023

***Cathaoirleach agus Gach Ball of Carrick on Shannon Municipal District,
COMHAIRLE CHONTAE LIATROMA.***

A Chara,

A meeting of Carrick on Shannon Municipal District will take place on **Monday, 11 December 2023 at 10.00 am in the** for the purpose of transacting the business set out on the Agenda hereunder.

You are hereby invited to attend.

Yours sincerely,

Kieran Brett
Meetings Administrator
Email: kbrett@leitrimcoco.ie

AGENDA

1. Adoption of minutes 13th November 2023 (Pages 1 - 12)
2. Correspondence (Pages 13 - 18)

Notice of Motions

3. Motion from Councillor Des Guckian:

That safety conditions be improved at Kingston Terrace, Carrick-on-Shannon by piping away the pools of water that gather along the street boundary wall and that the three very tall trees that are growing on the slope between that boundary wall and the road below (towards Lisnagot) be cut down as they threaten to fall onto houses in Kingston Terrace and bring down ESB and other cables.

4. Motion from Councillor Des Guckian:

That through road L 7386-0 from Aughriman towards Drumshanbo town has the green grass in the middle removed, that the road be resurfaced and lay-bys be provided at suitable intervals.

5. Motion from Councillor Paddy Farrell:

I call on Leitrim County Council to give urgent attention to the road L3433-0 that leads from Proughlish up to Kilnagross school. There is forestry on left hand side as you travel in the direction of the school and foliage and trees are over hanging the road, leaving this section very dangerous for traffic.

6. Motion from Councillor Paddy Farrell:

I call on Leitrim County Council to review the disabled parking bay across from the AIB Bank and to remove some of the bollards causing difficulty for users.

7. Motion from Councillor Sean McGowan:

I ask Mr Justin Fannon, Acting Director of Services Infrastructure, what progress has been made to include provision for funding for a walkway/cycleway, from where the new footpath finishes at Killinaker as far as Dromod, in next year's programme of works under the Outdoor Recreation Infrastructure Scheme (ORIS) or Active Travel schemes. This walkway/cycleway will be the final link between the two Villages of Rooskey & Dromod.

8. Motion from Councillor Sean McGowan:

I seek the support of members in again calling on the Minister Helen McEntee and the Department of Justice to increase the grant assistance for community led CCTV schemes to 90% of the cost of the scheme or to a maximum of €100,000. At present the maximum grant available to communities is 60% up to a maximum of €40,000.

9. Motion from Councillor Finola Armstrong McGuire:

I ask what stage the proposed new site for St Patricks Hospital is at?

10. Motion from Councillor Finola Armstrong McGuire:

Can I have an update on the proposals for new road layout at Aughamore, Carrick on Shannon.

11. Motion from Councillor Enda Stenson:

Has any progress been made in obtaining funds to link all housing developments in the Attyrory area with footpaths, so as to ensure and encourage safe walking routes.

12. Motion from Councillor Enda Stenson:

Could there be two signposts for Eslin Bridge erected, one at Funshinagh cross, the other at Ohill Cross, both on the Mohill to Keshcarrigan road.

13. Motion from Councillor Thomas Mulligan

When is it expected that the roadway and footpath at Lower Main St. Mohill will reopen as normal?

14. Motion from Councillor Thomas Mulligan

Has there been a planning application with regard to the former factory in the townland of Corriscoffey?